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          1                      P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S



          2             THE DEPUTY CLERK:  CIVIL ACTION 98-1232, UNITED



          3   STATES VERSUS MICROSOFT CORPORATION, AND 98-1233, STATE OF



          4   NEW YORK, ET AL., VERSUS MICROSOFT.



          5             MR. PHILLIP MALONE, STEPHEN HOUCK AND DAVID BOIES



          6   FOR THE PLAINTIFFS.



          7             JOHN WARDEN, STEVEN HOLLEY, RICHARD UROWSKY AND



          8   WILLIAM NEUKOM FOR THE DEFENDANT.



          9             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING, MR. MCGEADY.



         10             THE WITNESS:  GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.



         11             THE COURT:  I REMIND YOU THAT YOU'RE STILL UNDER



         12   OATH, SIR.



         13             THE WITNESS:  YES, SIR.



         14             (STEVEN MCGEADY, PLAINTIFFS' WITNESS, PREVIOUSLY



         15   SWORN.)



         16             THE COURT:  MR. BOIES.



         17                     DIRECT EXAMINATION (CONTINUED.)



         18   BY MR. BOIES:



         19   Q.  MR. MCGEADY, BEFORE WE BROKE YESTERDAY AFTERNOON, WE



         20   WERE TALKING ABOUT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 566, AND I'D ASK YOU



         21   TO GO BACK TO THAT IN YOUR BOOK.  AND WE'D BEEN TALKING



         22   ABOUT A PORTION OF THAT DOCUMENT WHICH TALKED ABOUT HOW, AS



         23   PART OF REWRITING THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE, MICROSOFT HAD



         24   COMPLETELY CHANGED THE INTERNAL OBJECT MODEL TO ACCOMMODATE



         25   COM.
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          1             I'D LIKE TO GO TO THE  NEXT PART OF THAT DOCUMENT



          2   THAT WE'VE HIGHLIGHTED.  AND THIS IS, JUST FOR THE RECORD,



          3   THE SAME DOCUMENT.  IT IS THE APRIL 19, 1995, MEMORANDUM



          4   THAT YOU IDENTIFIED BY MR. HOLZMAN.  AND THIS IS SOMETHING



          5   THAT YOU RECEIVED A COPY OF AT THE TIME; IS THAT CORRECT?



          6   A.  YES, IT IS.



          7   Q.  AND IT SAYS HERE, "MUGLIA/LUDWIG WANT EXCLUSIVE ACCESS



          8   TO IA'S VM WORK."



          9             DID YOU UNDERSTAND AT THE TIME WHAT THAT WAS



         10   REFERRING TO?



         11   A.  YES.  I MEAN, THE LAST PHRASE THERE IS INTEL'S OR THE



         12   INTEL ARCHITECTURE WORK ON THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE.



         13   Q.  AND WHO ARE MUGLIA AND LUDWIG, IF YOU KNOW?



         14   A.  I DON'T REMEMBER MR. MUGLIA'S FIRST NAME.  LUDWIG, I



         15   BELIEVE, REFERS TO JOHN LUDWIG.  THEY WERE TWO OF THE LEAD



         16   MICROSOFT GUYS ON THE -- ON THE JAVA PROGRAM.



         17   Q.  AND THE NEXT LINE SAYS, "LUDWIG DOES NOT WANT US TO GIVE



         18   NETSCAPE OUR JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE WORK."



         19             DID YOU UNDERSTAND THAT AT THE TIME?



         20   A.  YES, I DID.



         21   Q.  AND THE NEXT LINE SAYS, "NETSCAPE ACCESS TO VIRTUAL



         22   MACHINE IS VERY TOUCHY WITH MICROSOFT," AND THERE ARE THREE



         23   EXCLAMATION POINTS AND "VERY" IS ALL CAPITALIZED.



         24             WAS THAT SOMETHING THAT YOU WERE TOLD IN OR ABOUT



         25   APRIL OF 1995?



�

                                                                               6



          1             MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



          2             THE COURT:  OBJECTION ON WHAT GROUND?



          3             MR. HOLLEY:  LEADING, YOUR HONOR.



          4             THE COURT:  SUSTAINED.



          5             REPHRASE THE QUESTION, MR. BOIES.  "WHAT, IF



          6   ANYTHING," I THINK, "WERE YOU TOLD"?



          7             MR. BOIES:  YES, YOUR HONOR.



          8   BY MR. BOIES:



          9   Q.  WHAT, IF ANYTHING, WERE YOU TOLD ABOUT THIS SUBJECT IN



         10   APRIL OF 1995, SIR?



         11   A.  DO I REMEMBER?  I MEAN, I REMEMBER THAT, IN GENERAL, AS



         12   I BELIEVE I TESTIFIED YESTERDAY, MICROSOFT WAS VERY UPSET



         13   THAT WE WERE WORKING ON JAVA AT ALL, AND IN PARTICULAR, THEY



         14   DIDN'T WANT -- WE HAD A VERY HIGHLY OPTIMIZED VIRTUAL



         15   MACHINE THAT RAN VERY FAST ON INTEL ARCHITECTURE, AND THEY



         16   DID NOT WANT THAT VM TO BECOME PART OF NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR.



         17   Q.  THANK YOU.



         18             LET ME GO TO THE NEXT SECTION THAT WE'VE



         19   HIGHLIGHTED, AND YOU MAY WANT TO LOOK AT THIS IN THE CONTEXT



         20   OF THE DOCUMENT SO THAT YOU SEE WHAT THIS IS TALKING ABOUT.



         21   BUT THE PORTION THAT I'M INTERESTED IS AT THE BOTTOM OF THE



         22   FIRST PAGE AND THE TOP OF THE SECOND PAGE.



         23             AND IT SAYS, "IF WE WORK WITH MICROSOFT, THEY WANT



         24   US TO START WITH THEIR NEW CODE.  TECHNICALLY, THIS IS NOT A



         25   PROBLEM, BUT WHEN WE JOINTLY GIVE SUN THE CODE, THEY WILL BE
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          1   ASTONISHED BECAUSE IT WILL BE TOTALLY DIFFERENT THAN THEIR



          2   SOURCE BASE AND WILL HAVE NO SHARED CODE WITH ANY OTHER



          3   IMPLEMENTATION.  RATHER, IT WILL BE MICROSOFT'S



          4   ARCHITECTURE.  HOW WILL SUN FEEL ABOUT THIS AND OUR



          5   PARTICIPATION IN THIS, IN PARENTHESES, WINTEL ALL OVER



          6   AGAIN, QUESTION MARK, CLOSED PARENTHESES."



          7             FIRST, DO YOU RECALL READING THIS AT THE TIME?



          8   A.  YES, I DO.



          9   Q.  AND DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING AS TO WHAT THIS WAS



         10   REFERRING TO AT THE TIME?



         11   A.  AS WE DISCUSSED YESTERDAY, MICROSOFT HAD IMPLEMENTED



         12   THEIR OWN VIRTUAL MACHINE.  INTEL HAD IMPLEMENTED A



         13   DIFFERENT VIRTUAL MACHINE WHICH WAS ITSELF DIFFERENT FROM



         14   SUN'S ORIGINAL REFERENCE BASE OF SOURCE CODE THAT WAS



         15   LICENSED.



         16             IT WAS MY UNDERSTANDING THAT MICROSOFT'S VM WAS



         17   DIFFERENT BECAUSE THE WORK HAD BEGUN PRIOR TO THEIR -- TO



         18   THEIR LICENSING OF THE JAVA ENVIRONMENT.  WE HAD WORKED VERY



         19   HARD IN OUR GROUP TO TRY TO BUILD A POSITIVE WORKING



         20   RELATIONSHIP WITH SUN AROUND JAVA.  AS YOU MIGHT IMAGINE,



         21   THERE WAS SOME MISTRUST AT SUN ON SUN'S PART ABOUT INTEL IN



         22   THAT WE WERE PART OF WINTEL.  WE WERE -- THAT ANYTHING SUN



         23   TOLD US WOULD GO STRAIGHT TO MICROSOFT.



         24             AND THE SECOND PART OF THIS PARAGRAPH IS A



         25   COMMENTARY ON THAT RELATIONSHIP AND THE DAMAGE THAT WOULD BE
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          1   DONE TO IT IF WE WERE -- WE HAD APPEARED TO HAVE COLLUDED



          2   WITH MICROSOFT BEHIND SUN'S BACK.



          3   Q.  LET ME GO TO THE NEXT, WHICH IS THE LAST PART OF THIS



          4   DOCUMENT WE'VE HIGHLIGHTED, WHICH IS UNDER A HEADING THAT



          5   SAYS "BOTTOM LINE."  AND IT READS, "THEY," -- AND WHO WOULD



          6   THE "THEY" BE THERE?



          7   A.  THAT WOULD BE MICROSOFT.



          8   Q.  MICROSOFT "WANTS DEVELOPERS WRITING TO THEIR API'S, NOT



          9   SUN'S JAVA API'S AND STRONGLY WANT US TO RETHINK WHAT WE ARE



         10   DOING."



         11             FIRST, DO YOU RECALL READING THIS IN OR ABOUT



         12   APRIL OF 1995?



         13   A.  YES, I DO.



         14   Q.  AND DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING AT THAT TIME WHAT THIS



         15   WAS REFERRING TO?



         16   A.  YES.  MICROSOFT WAS STRONGLY PUSHING US TOWARD THE USE



         17   OF THE MICROSOFT COMMON OBJECT MODEL OR THE DIRECTX MODEL



         18   FOR JAVA GRAPHICS AND MEDIA AND AWAY FROM OUR STATED



         19   ARCHITECTURE AND STRATEGY, WHICH WAS TO ADHERE TO THE JAVA



         20   STANDARDS AND BE COMPATIBLE WITH SUN'S JAVA.



         21   Q.  LET ME GO TO NEXT A MICROSOFT DOCUMENT THAT IS



         22   GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 288, WHICH I BELIEVE IS ALREADY IN



         23   EVIDENCE.



         24             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I DON'T THINK THIS IS IN



         25   EVIDENCE.  AND I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 288.
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          1             MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



          2             THE COURT:  WOULD YOU IDENTIFY IT FOR THE RECORD?



          3             MR. BOIES:  YES.  THIS IS AN INTERNAL MICROSOFT



          4   DOCUMENT DATED APRIL 17, 1996 FROM PAUL MARITZ TO BILL GATES



          5   AND SEVERAL OTHER PEOPLE ON THE SUBJECT OF INTEL.



          6   BY MR. BOIES:



          7   Q.  DO YOU HAVE IT IN FRONT OF YOU, MR. MCGEADY?



          8   A.  I DO.  I DO.



          9             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  GOVERNMENT'S 288 IS



         10   ADMITTED.



         11                                   (WHEREUPON, PLAINTIFFS'



         12                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 288 WAS



         13                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         14   BY MR. BOIES:



         15   Q.  I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE TOP OF THE



         16   DOCUMENT WHERE MR. MARITZ WRITES AT THE BEGINNING, "MARSHALB



         17   AND I SPENT LAST NIGHT AT INTEL."  DO YOU KNOW WHO MARSHALB



         18   IS THERE?



         19   A.  I BELIEVE THAT'S LIKELY TO REFER TO MARSHALL BRUMER, WHO



         20   WAS THE INTEL-MICROSOFT -- MICROSOFT'S INTEL LIAISON.



         21   Q.  NOW, UNDER THE HEADING "SOME OBSERVATIONS," I WANT TO



         22   DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND OBSERVATION THAT BEGINS,



         23   "IN GENERAL, THEY SEE SUN/JAVA AS THEIR BIG ISSUE."



         24             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         25   A.  YES, I DO.
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          1   Q.  WERE YOU AWARE OF THIS MEETING OR DID YOU ATTEND THIS



          2   MEETING IN APRIL OF 1996, IF YOU RECALL?



          3   A.  YES.  THIS WAS A -- PAUL MARITZ HAD BEEN INVITED TO



          4   INTEL'S CORPORATE STRATEGIC LONG-RANGE PLANNING MEETING TO



          5   GIVE A DINNER PRESENTATION, I BELIEVE.



          6   Q.  LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION AND TRY TO HIGHLIGHT ON THE



          7   SCREEN, IF I CAN, THE SENTENCE THAT SAYS, "I EXPLAINED OUR



          8   STRATEGY OF 'OPTIMIZING' JAVA FOR ACTIVEX AND WINDOWS, AND



          9   HOW WE SHOULD BE WORKING TOGETHER ON THIS, BUT I FEAR



         10   MCGEADY WILL TRY TO OBVIATE THIS," OPEN PARENTHESES -- AND I



         11   REALLY OUGHT TO READ THIS -- "UNFORTUNATELY, HE HAS MORE



         12   I.Q. THAN MOST THERE," CLOSE PARENTHESES.



         13             WITHOUT NECESSARILY ASKING YOU TO CONFIRM YOUR



         14   I.Q., MR. MCGEADY, DO YOU RECALL ANY DISCUSSION ON THIS



         15   SUBJECT AT THIS MEETING?



         16   A.  WELL, PAUL IS MAKING A PREPARED PRESENTATION AND HE DID



         17   COVER JAVA IN THAT PRESENTATION AND COVERED THE MICROSOFT



         18   STRATEGY AND ARCHITECTURE FOR JAVA IN THAT PRESENTATION.



         19   Q.  AND CAN YOU SUMMARIZE WHAT MR. MARITZ OF MICROSOFT



         20   PRESENTED TO INTEL AS MICROSOFT'S STRATEGY FOR DEALING WITH



         21   JAVA AND ACTIVEX AT THIS APRIL 1996 MEETING?



         22   A.  WELL, THE VERB THERE IN QUOTES, "OPTIMIZING" -- I



         23   BELIEVE THAT THAT INDICATED THAT THEY WERE GOING TO PRESENT



         24   THE CLOSE TYING OF THEIR JAVA ENVIRONMENT TO THE WINDOWS COM



         25   OBJECTS, ACTIVEX, DIRECTX.
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          1             THEY WERE GOING TO PRESENT THAT AS A BENEFICIAL



          2   FEATURE FOR DEVELOPERS OF JAVA APPLICATIONS.  THIS WOULD BE



          3   CONSISTENT WITH THEIR POSITIONING OF JAVA AS JUST ANOTHER



          4   LANGUAGE ON THE PLATFORM.  AND WHETHER OR NOT IT HAD ANY



          5   BENEFITS FOR END USERS, IT WOULD HAVE MADE THE JAVA



          6   APPLICATIONS WRITTEN FOR WINDOWS INCOMPATIBLE WITH OTHER



          7   PLATFORMS.



          8   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK NEXT AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 567,



          9   WHICH I BELIEVE IS ALSO IN YOUR BOOK.  CAN YOU IDENTIFY THIS



         10   DOCUMENT, SIR, FOR THE RECORD?



         11   A.  YES.  THIS IS AN E-MAIL, THE FIRST PART OF WHICH WAS



         12   FROM CRAIG KINNIE, THE VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE INTEL



         13   ARCHITECTURE LABS, TO ME, AND CONTAINING AN E-MAIL FROM



         14   ALBERT YU, WHICH IN TURN CONTAINS AN E-MAIL FROM CRAIG



         15   KINNIE TO PRESUMABLY A LIST OF PEOPLE.



         16   Q.  IS THIS A DOCUMENT THAT YOU RECEIVED ON OR ABOUT THE



         17   DATE OF IT; THAT IS, APRIL 25, 1996?



         18   A.  I CAN PRESUME THAT FROM THE TIME STAMPED ON IT, YEAH.



         19   Q.  AND WHAT WAS MR. KINNIE'S POSITION AT THAT TIME?



         20   A.  CRAIG WAS THE VICE-PRESIDENT AND DIRECTOR OR GENERAL



         21   MANAGER OF THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS.



         22             MR. BOIES:  I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 567,



         23   YOUR HONOR.



         24             MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         25             THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S 567 IS ADMITTED.
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          1                                   (WHEREUPON, PLAINTIFFS'



          2                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 567 WAS



          3                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



          4   BY MR. BOIES:



          5   Q.  LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE FIRST PARAGRAPH OF



          6   THE DOCUMENT, WHICH READS, "JOHN GAVE ME A CALL ON THE JAVA



          7   PROGRAM AS A FOLLOW-ON TO LAST WEEK'S TECHNICAL MEETING.  WE



          8   DISCUSSED THREE TOPICS."  AND THEN THE FIRST TOPIC IS JAVA



          9   VM OPTIMIZATIONS.



         10             DO YOU KNOW WHO JOHN IS THERE?



         11   A.  I BELIEVE HE IS TALKING ABOUT JOHN LUDWIG.



         12   Q.  FROM MICROSOFT?



         13   A.  YES.



         14   Q.  MR. KINNIE GOES ON TO SAY, "JOHN WANTED TO CONVINCE ME



         15   THAT THEY WILL BE SHIPPING THE REFERENCE VERSION OF IA JAVA



         16   TO SUN AND DIDN'T SEE WHY WE WERE DOING ANYTHING WITH SUN



         17   AND WANTED US TO HELP TUNE THEIR IMPLEMENTATION."



         18             DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING IN OR ABOUT APRIL OF



         19   1996 AS TO WHAT WAS BEING REFERRED TO HERE?



         20   A.  WELL, WHAT'S BEING REFERRED TO, THE LICENSE WITH SUN



         21   REQUIRES THE LICENSEES TO PROVIDE THEIR IMPLEMENTATIONS BACK



         22   TO SUN TO FORM THE BASIS OF A REFERENCE VERSION OF JAVA THAT



         23   THEN IS PROVIDED BY SUN OUT TO ALL OF THE OTHER LICENSEES.



         24             THIS STATEMENT WAS A GREAT SURPRISE TO ME BECAUSE



         25   IT WAS MY UNDERSTANDING AT THE TIME THAT WE WERE GOING TO
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          1   PROVIDE -- THAT INTEL WAS GOING TO PROVIDE OUR OPTIMIZED



          2   JAVA AS THE REFERENCE IMPLEMENTATION TO SUN, AND SO WHEN



          3   THIS -- WHEN I RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL, I GOT ON THE PHONE TO



          4   SUN OR JAVASOFT -- I THINK AT THE TIME -- AND ASKED WHETHER,



          5   IN FACT, THEY HAD REACHED THIS AGREEMENT WITH MICROSOFT, AND



          6   WAS ASSURED THAT THEY HAD NOT.



          7             SO MY CONCLUSION WAS THAT JOHN WAS -- JOHN LUDWIG



          8   WAS TRYING TO USE A BACK CHANNEL HERE TO STIR THINGS UP AND



          9   TRY TO INFLUENCE CRAIG KINNIE, WHO WAS -- WHO WAS THE



         10   MANAGER OF THIS PROGRAM AT THE TIME -- I HAD ALREADY MOVED



         11   ON TO MIT -- TRY TO INFLUENCE KINNIE TO, IN FACT, SUPPORT



         12   MICROSOFT'S VERSION OF JAVA.



         13   Q.  THE NEXT PARAGRAPH THAT I'VE HIGHLIGHTED SAYS THAT HE --



         14   AGAIN, I THINK REFERRING TO JOHN LUDWIG -- "ALSO WANTED TO



         15   CONVINCE ME THAT OUR MEDIA CLASS LIBRARY WORK WAS AIDING THE



         16   COMPETITION TO THE WIN IA PLATFORM AND THEY CONSIDERED OUR



         17   WORK AS COMPETITIVE."



         18             DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING IN APRIL OF 1996 AS



         19   TO WHAT THAT WAS REFERRING TO?



         20   A.  YES.  THEY WERE VERY UPSET THAT WE WERE TAKING OUR



         21   OPTIMIZED AUDIO, VIDEO, 3-D GRAPHICS SOFTWARE AND ADAPTING



         22   IT TO WORK WITHIN SUN'S JAVA FRAMEWORK AND ENVIRONMENT, AND



         23   THEY WANTED US TO STOP.  THEY CONSIDERED IT COMPETITION.



         24   Q.  BEFORE TURNING TO THE NEXT DOCUMENT, I WANT TO REFER YOU



         25   TO A PORTION OF THE DEPOSITION OF MR. GATES THAT WE PLAYED
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          1   YESTERDAY AND ASK YOU A COUPLE QUESTIONS ABOUT WHAT IS SAID



          2   THERE.



          3             (VIDEOTAPE EXCERPT PLAYED AS FOLLOWS:)



          4             BY MR. BOIES:



          5             QUESTION:  DID MICROSOFT MAKE ANY EFFORT TO



          6   CONVINCE INTEL NOT TO HELP SUN AND JAVA?



          7             ANSWER:  NOT THAT I KNOW OF.



          8             (END OF VIDEOTAPE EXCERPT.)



          9             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD NEXT OFFER



         10   GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 289, WHICH, FOR THE RECORD, IS A JUNE 9,



         11   1996 MEMORANDUM FROM MR. GATES TO PAUL MARITZ WITH COPIES TO



         12   CARL STORK, MARSHALL BRUMER AND A NUMBER OF OTHER PEOPLE.



         13             MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, THIS DOCUMENT IS ALREADY



         14   IN EVIDENCE.



         15             THE COURT:  YOU SAY IT IS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE?



         16             MR. HOLLEY:  YES, YOUR HONOR.



         17             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         18   BY MR. BOIES:



         19   Q.  FIRST, MR. MCGEADY, DID MICROSOFT MAKE ANY EFFORT TO



         20   CONVINCE INTEL NOT TO HELP SUN AND JAVA?



         21   A.  REPEATEDLY AND ON MULTIPLE OCCASIONS.



         22   Q.  LET ME NOW ASK YOU TO LOOK AT EXHIBIT 289 IN EVIDENCE.



         23   AND THIS IS A MEMORANDUM FROM MR. GATES PERSONALLY, DATED



         24   JUNE 9, 1996, THAT BEGINS ABOUT HOW HE HAD SPENT



         25   TWO-AND-A-HALF HOURS WITH MR. GROVE ON FRIDAY, ONE-ON-ONE
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          1   DISCUSSING A VARIETY OF IMPORTANT TOPICS.  AND IMPORTANT



          2   TOPIC NUMBER 9 IS JAVA.  MR. GATES WRITES, "I TOLD ANDY THAT



          3   IT IS INAPPROPRIATE FOR THEIR GROUP TO TAKE ANYTHING



          4   RESEMBLING A WINDOWS API AND WRAP IT AS A JAVA API.  HE



          5   AGREED THIS WAS OUT OF LINE, BUT HE DIDN'T THINK THAT THAT'S



          6   WHAT HIS SIX PEOPLE WERE DOING.  HE THINKS THEY ARE JUST



          7   'OPTIMIZING FOR INTEL.'  IF THEY ARE TAKING DIRECTX API'S



          8   AND WRAPPING THOSE, THEN I NEED TO REGISTER A MUCH LOUDER



          9   COMPLAINT."



         10             FIRST, MR. MCGEADY, I TAKE IT YOU HAVE NEVER SEEN



         11   THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE?



         12   A.  NO, I HAVEN'T.



         13   Q.  DO YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING FROM YOUR WORK AT INTEL



         14   WHAT IS BEING REFERRED TO BY TAKING A WINDOWS API AND



         15   WRAPPING IT AS A JAVA API?



         16   A.  WELL, IN COMMON USAGE IN SOFTWARE, IF YOU PUT A THIN



         17   LAYER OF SOFTWARE OVER AN INTERFACE TO MAKE IT LOOK LIKE A



         18   DIFFERENT INTERFACE, THAT'S OFTEN CALLED A WRAPPER OR



         19   WRAPPING AN INTERFACE.  IT WOULD SERVE TO MAKE ONE INTERFACE



         20   LOOK LIKE ANOTHER.



         21   Q.  NOW, WHAT IS THE SIGNIFICANCE, IF ANY, OF WHETHER OR NOT



         22   INTEL TAKES A WINDOWS API AND WRAPS IT AS A JAVA API?



         23   A.  WE WERE FAIRLY SOPHISTICATED IN OUR IMPLEMENTATIONS AND



         24   OUR UNDERSTANDING OF THE WINDOWS API'S FOR MULTIMEDIA SINCE



         25   WE HAD BEEN WORKING ON THOSE FOR MANY YEARS AT THAT POINT. I
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          1   BELIEVE THE CONCERN UNDERLYING THIS COMMENT WAS THAT WE



          2   WOULD IMPLEMENT THE STANDARD SUN VERSION OF JAVA IN AN



          3   OPTIMIZED AND EFFICIENT WAY THAT WOULD MAKE USE OF WINDOWS



          4   INTERFACES EFFECTIVELY TO DELIVER, IN THIS CASE, MULTIMEDIA



          5   CAPABILITIES.



          6             WHETHER OR NOT THAT WAS WRAPPING SORT OF, I



          7   SUPPOSE, COULD BE A SUBJECT FOR DEBATE.  BUT THE BOTTOM LINE



          8   WAS WE WERE -- WE FELT WE WERE TAKING OUR MULTIMEDIA



          9   TECHNOLOGY, INTERFACING WITH THE UNDERLYING BASIC



         10   CAPABILITIES OF WINDOWS AND PROVIDING THAT MULTIMEDIA



         11   TECHNOLOGY AS A INTEGRAL PART OF SUN'S JAVA.  THAT, I



         12   INTERPRET, IS WHAT BILL WAS COMPLAINING ABOUT.



         13   Q.  USING "WRAPPING" AS YOU HAVE DESCRIBED IT, WHAT WOULD BE



         14   THE BENEFIT, IF ANY, TO CONSUMERS OF TAKING WINDOWS API AND



         15   WRAPPING THEM AS JAVA API'S?



         16   A.  WELL, PRESUMABLY, YOU WOULD HAVE NOT ONLY A SUN



         17   COMPATIBLE JAVA IMPLEMENTATION, BUT ONE THAT RAN



         18   COMPARATIVELY EFFICIENTLY AND USED THE CAPABILITIES OF THE



         19   OVERALL WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEM AND PERSONAL COMPUTER.



         20   Q.  AND WHY, IF AT ALL, WOULD THAT BE BENEFICIAL TO



         21   CONSUMERS?



         22   A.  YOU WOULD HAVE A JAVA IMPLEMENTATION THAT WAS BOTH



         23   COMPATIBLE WITH AND WOULD BE ABLE TO RUN THE SAME



         24   APPLICATIONS ON A MACINTOSH AND ON A WINDOWS MACHINE, AND



         25   YOU WOULD HAVE A JAVA IMPLEMENTATION THAT WOULD RUN FASTER
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          1   ON A WINDOWS MACHINE THAN ONE THAT WAS IMPLEMENTED IN A WAY



          2   THAT WASN'T COGNIZANT OF THE UNDERLYING WINDOWS API'S.  SO



          3   IT WOULD BE FASTER AND IT WOULD BE MORE COMPATIBLE.



          4   Q.  DURING THE TIME THAT YOU WERE INVOLVED IN WORKING AT



          5   INTEL ON THESE ISSUES, DID YOU HEAR ANYONE SAY ANYTHING TO



          6   THE EFFECT OF WHETHER OR NOT MICROSOFT HAD A POSITION AS TO



          7   WHETHER IT OWNED SOMETHING TO THE METAL?



          8             MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  LEADING.



          9             THE COURT:  I DON'T THINK IT IS.  OVERRULED.



         10             THE WITNESS:  YES.  THERE WERE -- THE COMMENT WAS



         11   MADE -- I DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY HOW MANY TIMES, BUT -- IN



         12   FACT, I'M FAIRLY SURE IT'S -- I'VE SEEN IT WRITTEN DOWN THAT



         13   MICROSOFT OWNED -- QUOTE, OWNED SOFTWARE TO THE METAL OR



         14   OWNED -- YEAH, OWNED SOFTWARE TO THE METAL.  WHAT THAT MEANS



         15   IS THAT THEY -- THEY FELT THEY HAD CONTROL OF ALL THE



         16   SOFTWARE, YOU KNOW, ABOVE THE HARDWARE.  ANYTHING THAT



         17   WASN'T, YOU KNOW, SILICON PC HARDWARE BELONGED TO THEM AND



         18   SHOULD BE UNDER THEIR -- SHOULD BE UNDER THEIR CONTROL.



         19   BY MR. BOIES:



         20   Q.  WHAT, IF ANYTHING, WAS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THAT TO WHAT



         21   MICROSOFT WAS SAYING TO INTEL AT THIS TIME CONCERNING WHAT



         22   INTEL SHOULD OR SHOULD NOT BE DOING?



         23   A.  WELL, BY THAT TIME, WE HAD FOR A NUMBER OF YEARS BEEN



         24   TRYING TO INNOVATE AT THE DEVICE DRIVER LEVEL AND BELOW THE



         25   OPERATING SYSTEM AND, IN GENERAL, IN SYSTEM SOFTWARE.
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          1             WE HAD HAD A LONG SERIES OF INITIATIVES AIMED AT



          2   MOSTLY MULTIMEDIA OPTIMIZATION ON THE PLATFORM THAT



          3   MANIFESTED THEMSELVES AS DEVICE DRIVER SOFTWARE.  AFTER



          4   MICROSOFT SORT OF FOUGHT US ONE BY ONE ON THOSE, THEY



          5   FINALLY GOT FRUSTRATED AND JUST TOLD US WE HAD NO BUSINESS



          6   WRITING SOFTWARE AT THAT LEVEL.  THEY OWNED THE SOFTWARE



          7   DOWN TO THE METAL.  THAT WAS MICROSOFT'S POSITION.



          8   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT A DOCUMENT THAT HAS BEEN



          9   PREVIOUSLY MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION AS GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT



         10   940.  CAN YOU IDENTIFY THIS DOCUMENT FOR THE RECORD, SIR?



         11   A.  YES.  THESE ARE MY HANDWRITTEN NOTES FROM A PRESENTATION



         12   THAT BILL GATES MADE AT INTEL.  I BELIEVE IT WOULD HAVE BEEN



         13   IN JULY OF 1995.



         14   Q.  JULY OF 1995?



         15   A.  I THINK SO.



         16   Q.  AND THESE WERE NOTES THAT YOU TOOK AT THAT TIME OF THAT



         17   TALK BY MR. GATES?



         18   A.  YES.  THEY WERE TAKEN CONTEMPORANEOUSLY DURING THE --



         19   DURING THE TALK.



         20             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT



         21   EXHIBIT 940.



         22             MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         23             THE COURT:  PLAINTIFFS' 940 IS ADMITTED.



         24



         25
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          1                                   (WHEREUPON, PLAINTIFFS'



          2                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 940 WAS



          3                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



          4   BY MR. BOIES:



          5   Q.  NOW, AT THE TOP OF THE FIRST PAGE -- ALTHOUGH IT'S A



          6   LITTLE HARD TO READ -- IT SAYS "GATES 7/11."  AND DOES THAT



          7   REFER TO THE FACT THAT THIS WAS A TALK BY MR. GATES ON



          8   JULY 11?



          9   A.  YES.



         10   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT A PORTION THAT WE HAVE



         11   HIGHLIGHTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THESE NOTES THAT'S LABELED



         12   "DOJ."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         13   A.  YES, I DO.



         14   Q.  AND THE PORTION I'D PARTICULARLY LIKE YOU TO LOOK AT IS



         15   THE PORTION THAT IS RIGHT BELOW THE STATEMENT, "THIS



         16   ANTITRUST THING WILL BLOW OVER."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         17   A.  YEAH.



         18   Q.  AND COULD YOU READ THE PORTION THAT IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWS



         19   THAT?



         20   A.  IT SAYS, QUOTE, "WE HAVEN'T CHANGED OUR BUSINESS



         21   PRACTICES AT ALL," CLOSE QUOTES.  "AT ALL" IS UNDERLINED.



         22   AND THEN IT SAYS, "THEY MAY CHANGE THEIR E-MAIL RETENTION



         23   POLICIES."



         24   Q.  AND DID MR. GATES, IN FACT, SAY THAT AT THIS TALK AT



         25   INTEL?
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          1   A.  YES, HE DID.  THIS WAS IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION DURING



          2   THE QUESTION AND ANSWER SESSION AT THE END OF THIS



          3   PRESENTATION.



          4             THE THINGS HERE -- I MEAN, I SHOULD ADD, THE



          5   THINGS HERE IN DOUBLE QUOTES ARE LITERAL QUOTES THAT I TOOK.



          6   ANYTHING NOT IN DOUBLE QUOTES IS MY OWN INTERPRETATION.



          7   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK NEXT AT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 564.



          8   AND WE'VE ALREADY TALKED ABOUT THIS, AND I BELIEVE THIS IS



          9   ALREADY IN EVIDENCE, MR. MCGEADY.  BUT WOULD YOU IDENTIFY



         10   FOR THE RECORD, AGAIN, WHAT THIS IS?



         11   A.  THESE ARE MY HANDWRITTEN NOTES FROM A MEETING WITH



         12   MICROSOFT ON NOVEMBER 9TH OF 1995.



         13   Q.  NOW, AS BACKGROUND, YOU HAVE MENTIONED IN YOUR TESTIMONY



         14   CERTAIN INTERNET STANDARDS.  COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHAT YOU WERE



         15   REFERRING TO WHEN YOU TALKED ABOUT INTERNET STANDARDS?



         16   A.  THE FUNCTIONING OF THE INTERNET RELIES ON THE MACHINES



         17   ON BOTH ENDS OF THE NETWORK -- THE CLIENT COMPUTERS AND THE



         18   SERVER COMPUTERS SHARING A COMMON UNDERSTANDING OF THE



         19   LANGUAGE, THE PROTOCOLS THAT THEY'LL TALK TO IN BETWEEN EACH



         20   OTHER.



         21             THERE IS A LARGE NUMBER OF THESE STANDARDS,



         22   EVERYTHING FROM THE LOWEST LAYER OF THE COMMUNICATIONS



         23   PROTOCOL THAT WOULD JUST TRANSMIT BITS OR DATA BACK AND



         24   FORTH, UP TO LAYERS THAT WOULD ALLOW YOU TO HAVE A SESSION.



         25   THERE ARE STANDARDS -- EMERGING STANDARDS FOR SECURITY.
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          1   THERE ARE STANDARDS FOR E-MAIL EXCHANGE.  THERE ARE



          2   STANDARDS FOR DIGITAL VIDEO TRANSMISSION, AND A VARIETY OF



          3   THINGS.



          4             SO THE INTERNET STANDARDS IS A BLANKET TERM



          5   USUALLY APPLYING TO THE STANDARDS THAT HAVE BEEN PROPOSED OR



          6   ADOPTED BY THE INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE AND OTHER OF



          7   THE AD HOC GOVERNING BODIES THAT PROMOTE TECHNOLOGY ON THE



          8   INTERNET.



          9   Q.  WOULD HTML BE AN EXAMPLE OF AN INTERNET STANDARD?



         10   A.  YES.  HTML WOULD BE AN APPLICATION LEVEL STANDARD FOR



         11   INTERCHANGING DOCUMENTS.



         12   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT A PORTION ON THE THIRD PAGE OF



         13   YOUR NOTES THAT'S AT THE BOTTOM, WHICH READS, QUOTE, "KILL



         14   HTML BY EXTENDING IT," CLOSE QUOTE.



         15             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         16   A.  YES, I DO.



         17   Q.  NOW, WITH RESPECT TO A PRIOR DOCUMENT, YOU TESTIFIED



         18   WHAT YOUR USE OF DOUBLE QUOTES MEANT.  WHAT DOES YOUR USE OF



         19   DOUBLE QUOTES HERE MEAN?



         20   A.  WHENEVER I USE -- IN THIS DOCUMENT AND IN ANY OF MY



         21   HANDWRITTEN NOTES, DOUBLE QUOTES MEANS A DIRECT QUOTE OR AS



         22   CLOSE AS I COULD GET TO A DIRECT QUOTE FROM ONE OF THE



         23   PARTICIPANTS OF THE MEETING.



         24   Q.  AND WOULD THE PARTICIPANT AT THIS MEETING WHO WAS SAYING



         25   THIS OR WHO YOU SAY WAS SAYING THIS BE A MICROSOFT
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          1   PARTICIPANT OR AN INTEL PARTICIPANT?



          2   A.  THIS WAS SAID BY A MICROSOFT PARTICIPANT.



          3   Q.  AND DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING AT THE TIME OF THIS



          4   MEETING WHAT THE MICROSOFT PARTICIPANT MEANT BY "KILL HTML



          5   BY EXTENDING IT"?



          6   A.  THIS WAS A SPECIFIC EXAMPLE OF THEIR "EMBRACE, EXTEND,



          7   EXTINGUISH" POLICY.  THIS -- THEY WANTED TO ADD INCOMPATIBLE



          8   OR PROPRIETARY EXTENSIONS TO HTML.  IN PARTICULAR, THE



          9   CONTEXT HERE IS THEY WERE GOING TO ADD EXTENSIONS FROM RTF.



         10   IT'S A DOCUMENT FORMAT, RICH TEXT FORMAT.  THEY WERE GOING



         11   TO ADD RTF EXTENSIONS TO HTML.  THOSE EXTENSIONS WEREN'T



         12   WIDELY ACCEPTED AS STANDARDS.  THEY WERE UNLIKELY TO BE



         13   ADOPTED BY NETSCAPE OR OTHER PROMOTERS -- OR OTHER PEOPLE



         14   THAT DEALT WITH HTML.



         15             AND IF THEY MANAGED TO FRAGMENT OR BULKINIZE THE



         16   HTML COMMUNITY INTO WHAT -- INTO WHO COULD READ WHAT VERSION



         17   OF HTML, THEN THEY WOULD SIGNIFICANTLY BLUNT THE POWER AND



         18   THE ABILITY OF OTHER COMPUTER SOFTWARE COMPANIES TO



         19   IMPLEMENT IT AND PRODUCE COMPATIBLE PRODUCTS.



         20   Q.  HOW, IF AT ALL, WOULD THAT AFFECT CONSUMERS,



         21   MR. MCGEADY?



         22   A.  THE POWER OF THE WEB IS THAT YOU CAN TAKE ANY BROWSER



         23   AND GO TO ANY WEB PAGE AND GET PRETTY MUCH THE SAME THING --



         24   YOU KNOW, YOU CAN GET A WEB PAGE THAT LOOKS THE SAME.  IF



         25   THIS -- IF THIS BECAME THE CASE, THEN SOMEBODY WITH
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          1   NETSCAPE'S BROWSER, WHO WENT TO A SITE PREPARED WITH THESE



          2   MICROSOFT EXTENSIONS, WOULD EITHER NOT BE ABLE TO READ THE



          3   PAGE AT ALL OR WOULD GET A BROKEN VERSION OF THE PAGE.



          4             CONVERSELY, SOMEBODY WITH A MICROSOFT BROWSER WHO



          5   WENT TO A -- WHO WENT TO A NETSCAPE PAGE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO



          6   READ THAT PAGE OR MAY GET A VERSION OF THE PAGE THAT WAS



          7   INCOMPREHENSIBLE.



          8   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK NEXT AT A DOCUMENT PREVIOUSLY



          9   MARKED AS GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 920.  AND I WOULD ASK YOU



         10   FIRST, DO YOU HAVE THAT IN YOUR BOOK?



         11   A.  I DO NOT.



         12             (PASSING TO WITNESS.)



         13             THE WITNESS:  THANK YOU.



         14   BY MR. BOIES:



         15   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU -- LET ME BEGIN BY ASKING WHETHER YOU CAN



         16   IDENTIFY THIS DOCUMENT OR NOT?



         17   A.  THIS IS A PRESENTATION OR A PART OF A PRESENTATION MADE



         18   BY CRAIG KINNIE ON MAY 4TH OF 1995, PROBABLY TO THE IAL



         19   STAFF.



         20             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER EXHIBIT 920.



         21             MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         22             THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 920 IS ADMITTED.



         23                                   (WHEREUPON, PLAINTIFFS'



         24                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 920 WAS



         25                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



�

                                                                              24



          1   BY MR. BOIES:



          2   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT THE THIRD PAGE OF THIS



          3   EXHIBIT, AND WOULD THESE HAVE ORIGINALLY BEEN SLIDES?



          4   A.  YES.  THESE ARE POWERPOINT SLIDES THAT WERE PROBABLY



          5   MADE INTO TRANSPARENCIES AND PRESENTED ON AN OVERHEAD



          6   PROJECTOR.



          7   Q.  LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE NEXT-TO-LAST POINT



          8   ON THIS PAGE IN WHICH MR. KINNIE WRITES, "THERE ARE MANY



          9   CULTURAL, STRATEGIC AND LEGAL ISSUES THAT CLOUD OUR



         10   RELATIONSHIP."  AND WHEN HE REFERS TO A RELATIONSHIP THERE,



         11   WHAT RELATIONSHIP IS HE REFERRING TO?



         12   A.  THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT.



         13   Q.  MR. KINNIE GOES ON TO SAY, "BUT THE FUNDAMENTAL ISSUE IS



         14   THAT MICROSOFT FIRMLY BELIEVES THAT THE LARGEST DEVELOPER OF



         15   PENTIUM PROCESSOR BASED PLATFORMS HAS NO BUSINESS DEVELOPING



         16   PLATFORM LEVEL SOFTWARE, EXCLAMATION POINT."



         17             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         18   A.  YES, I DO.



         19   Q.  WHAT, IF ANYTHING, WAS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THAT POINT?



         20   A.  THIS IS ABOUT THE TIME WHEN THE NSP PROGRAM WAS BEING



         21   ATTACKED BY MICROSOFT.  AND CRAIG WAS VERY FRUSTRATED AND



         22   SIMPLY POINTED OUT THAT HE WAS BEING PRESSURED AND INTEL WAS



         23   BEING PRESSURED AT OTHER LEVELS NOT TO DEVELOP ANY SOFTWARE



         24   THAT WOULD EXIST AT THE SAME LEVEL AS THE OPERATING SYSTEM,



         25   A PLATFORM LEVEL THAT WOULD RUN ON THE PC HARDWARE.
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          1   Q.  THANK YOU, MR. MCGEADY.



          2             MR. BOIES:  I HAVE NO MORE QUESTIONS AT THIS TIME,



          3   YOUR HONOR.



          4             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  ARE YOU READY TO START NOW



          5   OR WOULD YOU LIKE A BRIEF RECESS?



          6             MR. HOLLEY:  I AM READY TO GO NOW, YOUR HONOR.



          7             THE COURT:  YOUR WITNESS.



          8                        CROSS-EXAMINATION



          9   BY MR. HOLLEY:



         10   Q.  GOOD MORNING, MR. MCGEADY.  I AM STEVE HOLLEY.  I AM



         11   GOING TO BE ASKING YOU QUESTIONS FOR MICROSOFT.



         12   A.  GOOD MORNING.



         13   Q.  A PC IS COMPRISED OF BOTH HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE



         14   ELEMENTS; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?



         15   A.  THAT IS CORRECT.



         16   Q.  OKAY.  AND IF INTEL AND MICROSOFT DO NOT COORDINATE



         17   THEIR DEVELOPMENT OF THOSE HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE ELEMENTS



         18   THAT MAKE UP A PC, THAT WILL LEAD TO REDUNDANT EFFORTS,



         19   WON'T IT?



         20   A.  I DON'T BELIEVE THAT NECESSARILY FOLLOWS.



         21   Q.  OKAY.  I'D LIKE TO SHOW THE WITNESS WHAT WAS MARKED



         22   AS -- FOR IDENTIFICATION AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1794.



         23             MR. MCGEADY, CAN YOU TAKE A LOOK, PLEASE, AT



         24   WHAT'S IN FRONT OF YOU NOW AS DEFENDANTS' EXHIBIT 1794 AND



         25   TELL ME IF YOU CAN IDENTIFY THIS DOCUMENT?
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          1   A.  THIS WAS A PRESENTATION -- I DON'T REMEMBER WHICH MEMBER



          2   OF IAL STAFF PREPARED IT.  IT MIGHT HAVE -- IT WAS PROBABLY



          3   ROB SULLIVAN.  IT WAS A PRESENTATION AT WHICH -- AROUND



          4   WHICH WE HAD A DISCUSSION AT THE IAL STAFF ABOUT OUR



          5   RELATIONSHIP WITH MICROSOFT.



          6             MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, I OFFER DEFENDANTS'



          7   EXHIBIT 1794.



          8             MR. BOIES:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



          9             THE COURT:  DEFENDANTS' 1794 IS ADMITTED.



         10                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANTS'



         11                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1794 WAS



         12                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)



         13   BY MR. HOLLEY:



         14   Q.  NOW, MR. MCGEADY, I'D LIKE TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO



         15   THE FOURTH PAGE OF THIS DOCUMENT WHICH IS HEADED



         16   "ASSUMPTIONS," AND I'M INTERESTED IN PARTICULAR IN THE THIRD



         17   DIAMOND POINT AT THE BOTTOM OF THAT DOCUMENT.  ARE YOU WITH



         18   ME, SIR?



         19   A.  YES.



         20   Q.  OKAY.  AND IT SAYS THERE, DOES IT NOT, MR. MCGEADY,



         21   "SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT BY EACH AND NO COMMUNICATION LEADS



         22   TO 'REDUNDANCY' OF RESOURCES."



         23   A.  YES.



         24   Q.  AND IS THAT -- IS THAT NOT AN INDICATION THAT IF INTEL



         25   AND MICROSOFT DO NOT COOPERATE ON THEIR HARDWARE AND
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          1   SOFTWARE EFFORTS, THERE WILL BE REDUNDANCIES IN THEIR



          2   EFFORTS?



          3   A.  THE REASON THAT REDUNDANCY IS IN DOUBLE QUOTES THERE IS



          4   THAT IT ISN'T MEANT NECESSARILY TO INDICATE THAT THERE IS,



          5   PER SE, REDUNDANCY, BUT THAT THERE WILL BE AN ARGUMENT MADE



          6   THAT THERE ARE REDUNDANT EFFORTS.  THAT WAS TYPICALLY ONE OF



          7   THE ARGUMENTS ALWAYS MADE BY MICROSOFT AGAINST OUR PROGRAMS,



          8   IS THAT THEY WERE REDUNDANT.



          9             BUT THE DOUBLE QUOTES INDICATE THAT IT HAD A



         10   SPECIAL MEANING.



         11   Q.  MR. MCGEADY, IF INTEL AND MICROSOFT ADOPT CONFLICTING



         12   APPROACHES TO TECHNOLOGIES LIKE POWER MANAGEMENT FOR



         13   NOTEBOOK COMPUTERS, THAT WILL LEAD TO CONFUSION AMONG



         14   COMPUTER MANUFACTURERS, AMONG MANUFACTURERS OF PERIPHERAL



         15   DEVICES AND AMONG MANUFACTURERS -- DEVELOPERS OF SOFTWARE



         16   APPLICATIONS; IS THAT RIGHT?



         17   A.  IT WOULD BE MORE CORRECT TO SAY THAT THE PC



         18   MANUFACTURERS, ALONG WITH INTEL, MICROSOFT AND OTHERS IN THE



         19   INDUSTRY, ALL HAVE TO AGREE ON A SET OF STANDARDS FOR



         20   CERTAIN ASPECTS OF THE PERSONAL COMPUTER.



         21   Q.  WELL, WHEN THIS DOCUMENT SAYS "DIVORCE WILL BE BAD FOR



         22   THE KIDS," IT'S REFERRING, IS IT NOT, TO THE NOTION THAT IF



         23   THERE IS DISPUTE BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT, CONFUSION WILL



         24   REIGN AMONG OEM'S, WHICH IS A REFERENCE TO COMPUTERS



         25   MANUFACTURERS, IHV'S, WHICH IS A REFERENCE TO MANUFACTURERS
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          1   OF PERIPHERAL DEVICES, AND ISV'S, WHICH IS A REFERENCE TO



          2   DEVELOPERS OF SOFTWARE PRODUCTS; IS THAT CORRECT?



          3   A.  YEAH.  THE POINT WAS THAT DIVORCE, WHICH IS TO SAY AN



          4   OUTRIGHT WAR BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT -- IN PARTICULAR A



          5   PUBLIC DISPUTE -- WOULD HAVE AN UNFORTUNATE EFFECT ON THE



          6   INDUSTRY.  PEOPLE WOULD PRESUMABLY WAIT UNTIL INTEL AND



          7   MICROSOFT SORTED THINGS OUT BEFORE THEY CONTINUED ON



          8   CERTAIN -- ON CERTAIN PROGRAMS.



          9   Q.  AND THAT IS WHY THIS DOCUMENT SAYS, "INTEL/MICROSOFT WAR



         10   IS UNPRODUCTIVE FOR THE INDUSTRY;" ISN'T THAT RIGHT?



         11   A.  THAT IS ONE OF THE REASONS, YES.



         12   Q.  IT IS BENEFICIAL TO COMPANIES CREATING PRODUCTS TO WORK



         13   WITH PERSONAL COMPUTERS TO GET CLEAR GUIDANCE FROM INTEL AND



         14   MICROSOFT ABOUT WHAT THEY OUGHT TO BE BUILDING; ISN'T THAT



         15   RIGHT, MR. MCGEADY?



         16   A.  YES.  IT'S NECESSARY FOR THEM TO GET CLEAR GUIDANCE FROM



         17   EACH OF THOSE COMPANIES.



         18   Q.  NOW, INTEL AND MICROSOFT ARE IN CONSTANT COMMUNICATION



         19   THROUGH MULTIPLE CHANNELS IN ORDER TO KEEP THEIR PRODUCT



         20   PLANS ALIGNED; IS THAT NOT RIGHT?



         21   A.  THAT'S ONE CHARACTERIZATION.



         22   Q.  YOU HAVE AN OFFICE IN BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON RIGHT DOWN



         23   THE ROAD FROM REDMOND, WASHINGTON TO MAKE SURE THAT INTEL



         24   AND MICROSOFT ARE IN ALIGNMENT ON THEIR PRODUCT PLANS; IS



         25   THAT NOT RIGHT?
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          1   A.  THE BELLEVUE SALES OFFICE EXISTS NOT ONLY BECAUSE



          2   MICROSOFT IS A SIGNIFICANT PURCHASER OF INTEL PRODUCTS, BUT



          3   ALSO TO MAINTAIN THAT COMMUNICATIONS CHANNEL, YES.



          4   Q.  AND, IN FACT, ISN'T IT TRUE, MR. MCGEADY, THAT YOUR



          5   MUTUAL CUSTOMERS EXPECT THAT MICROSOFT OPERATING SYSTEMS



          6   WILL WORK WELL ON INTEL MICROPROCESSORS?



          7   A.  OUR CUSTOMERS WOULD EXPECT THAT MICROSOFT'S OPERATING



          8   SYSTEMS WOULD WORK WELL ON THE OVERALL PERSONAL COMPUTER



          9   PLATFORM, INCLUDING THE INTEL MICROPROCESSOR.



         10   Q.  AND ONE ELEMENT OF THAT PLATFORM INCLUDES INTEL



         11   MICROPROCESSORS; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?



         12   A.  YES.



         13   Q.  NOW, YOU WORKED FOR RON WHITTIER FROM 1992 THROUGH



         14   SEPTEMBER OF 1995; IS THAT CORRECT?



         15   A.  I BELIEVE THOSE ARE THE DATES, YES.



         16   Q.  AND DURING THAT TIME, MR. WHITTIER WAS IN CHARGE OF ALL



         17   OF THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS; IS THAT RIGHT?



         18   A.  RON WAS THE OVERALL VICE-PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE STAFF



         19   MEMBER, YES.



         20   Q.  SO BOTH YOU AND CRAIG KINNIE REPORTED TO MR. WHITTIER?



         21   A.  YES, CRAIG AND I WERE RON'S TWO MOST SENIOR STAFF



         22   MEMBERS.



         23   Q.  AND AS A RESULT, MR. WHITTIER KNOWS FAR MORE THAN YOU



         24   KNOW ABOUT THE INTERACTION BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT ON



         25   THE SUBJECT OF NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?
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          1   A.  NO, I WOULD NOT AGREE WITH THAT CHARACTERIZATION.



          2   Q.  WELL, I WOULD LIKE TO PLAY YOU A PART OF MR. WHITTIER'S



          3   DEPOSITION, AND THEN I'LL ASK YOU A QUESTION ABOUT IT.



          4             COULD I SEE NUMBER 14, PLEASE?



          5             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, COULD WE HAVE A PAGE?



          6             MR. HOLLEY:  YES.



          7             MR. BOIES:  WE'VE NOT BEEN GIVEN ANY DESIGNATIONS.



          8             THE COURT:  WELL, WAIT A MINUTE.  LET'S TURN IT



          9   OFF UNTIL WE DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT, UNDER THE RULE OF



         10   COMPLETENESS, THAT THE PLAINTIFFS HAVE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO



         11   MAKE SURE THAT THE PORTION THAT YOU ARE PLAYING IS IN



         12   CONTEXT.



         13             MR. HOLLEY:  THIS IS -- ON DIRECT, I WOULD AGREE



         14   WITH THAT, YOUR HONOR.  BUT THIS IS CROSS-EXAMINATION.



         15   CAN'T I PLAY ANYTHING I WANT?



         16             THE COURT:  IT CAN BE AS CONFUSING ON



         17   CROSS-EXAMINATION AS IT CAN BE ON DIRECT IF IT IS NOT IN



         18   CONTEXT.



         19             MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, I HAVE A COPY OF THIS



         20   TRANSCRIPT IF THAT WOULD ASSIST THE COURT.



         21             THE COURT:  IT CERTAINLY WOULD.



         22             MR. BOIES, DO YOU WANT TIME TO CHECK THE CONTEXT



         23   HERE?



         24             MR. BOIES:  LET ME SUGGEST THIS, YOUR HONOR, SO



         25   THAT I DON'T HOLD THINGS UP.  WHY DON'T WE LET HIM PLAY IT.
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          1   WE'RE GOING TO TAKE A MORNING BREAK SOON ANYWAY.  AT THE



          2   MORNING BREAK, I WILL REVIEW IT AND SEE IF THERE'S ANYTHING



          3   ELSE WE NEED TO PLAY FOR CONTEXT.



          4             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



          5             MR. HOLLEY:  I SHOULD JUST SAY, YOUR HONOR, THAT I



          6   INTEND TO PLAY QUITE A NUMBER OF PORTIONS OF MR. WHITTIER'S



          7   DEPOSITION.  IS IT YOUR HONOR'S INSTRUCTION THAT I HAVE TO



          8   TELL MR. BOIES IN ADVANCE WHAT ALL OF THOSE ARE?



          9             THE COURT:  YES, I THINK YOU DO.



         10             MR. HOLLEY:  OKAY.  WE'LL DO THAT.



         11             THE COURT:  AND WE'LL TAKE OUR MORNING RECESS



         12   RIGHT NOW WHILE YOU COORDINATE HERE.



         13             MR. HOLLEY:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         14             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, CAN WE APPROACH THE BENCH



         15   FOR JUST A SECOND?



         16             THE COURT:  SURE.



         17             (AT THE BENCH.)



         18             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, MR. HOLLEY HAS ADVISED ME



         19   THAT HE WILL TAKE THE REMAINDER OF THE DAY ON HIS



         20   CROSS-EXAMINATION.



         21             THE COURT:  YES.



         22             MR. BOIES:  HE HAS ALSO CONSENTED, SUBJECT TO THE



         23   VIEWS OF THE COURT, FOR ME TO BE ABSENT THIS AFTERNOON AND



         24   HAVE MR. MALONE FROM THE GOVERNMENT MAKE THE OBJECTIONS, IF



         25   ANY, IF THAT'S OKAY WITH THE COURT.
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          1             THE COURT:  THAT IS PERFECTLY ALL RIGHT.



          2             MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU VERY MUCH, YOUR HONOR.



          3             THE COURT:  LET ME KNOW WHEN YOU'RE READY TO GO.



          4             MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU.



          5             (A RECESS WAS TAKEN.)



          6



          7



          8



          9



         10



         11



         12



         13



         14



         15



         16



         17



         18



         19



         20



         21



         22



         23



         24



         25



�

                                                                              33



          1             (IN CHAMBERS.)



          2             THE COURT:  OKAY.



          3             MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, UNDER RULE 32(A)(4), IT



          4   SAYS IF ONLY PART OF A DEPOSITION IS OFFERED IN EVIDENCE BY



          5   A PARTY, AN ADVERSE PARTY MAY REQUIRE THE OFFERER TO



          6   INTRODUCE ANY OTHER PART WHICH OUGHT, IN FAIRNESS, TO BE



          7   CONSIDERED WITH THE PART INTRODUCED, AND ANY PARTY MAY



          8   INTRODUCE ANY OTHER PARTS.



          9             I AM NOT OFFERING THESE DEPOSITIONS -- THESE



         10   EXCERPTS INTO EVIDENCE.  I AM USING THEM TO CONFRONT A



         11   WITNESS, TO IMPEACH THE WITNESS' TESTIMONY ON



         12   CROSS-EXAMINATION.



         13             TO GIVE YOUR HONOR AN EXAMPLE OF WHY THIS



         14   COUNTER-DESIGNATION ISSUE DOESN'T WORK VERY WELL, MR. BOIES



         15   TELLS ME, FOR EXAMPLE, THAT HE WANTS TO PLAY PART OF



         16   MR. WHITTIER'S DEPOSITION ON PAGE 40, TRAILING ON TO PAGE



         17   41, UNRELATED TO ANY EXCERPT THAT I WANT TO PLAY ON AN



         18   ENTIRELY DIFFERENT SUBJECT NOT ADDRESSED DURING DIRECT



         19   EXAMINATION.



         20             AND SO I'M AFRAID WHAT'S GOING TO HAPPEN IS THAT



         21   THE POINTS THAT I SEEK TO ESTABLISH ON CROSS-EXAMINATION ARE



         22   GOING TO BE HOPELESSLY MUDDLED WITH THE GOVERNMENT'S



         23   DESIGNATIONS.



         24             HERE IS ANOTHER EXAMPLE, YOUR HONOR, RUNNING FROM



         25   PAGE 26 THROUGH THE END OF PAGE 28, UNRELATED AT EITHER END
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          1   TO ANY PORTION THAT I INTEND TO REFER THE WITNESS TO.  IF



          2   MR. BOIES INTENDED TO RAISE THE SUBJECT OF UNIX ON HIS



          3   DIRECT EXAMINATION, WHICH WAS ADDRESSED IN MR. MCGEADY'S



          4   DEPOSITIONS, HE WAS FREE TO DO THAT, BUT I DON'T KNOW WHY I



          5   SHOULD BE FORCED, DURING MY CROSS-EXAMINATION, TO PLAY PARTS



          6   OF A TAPE ABOUT A SUBJECT THAT MR. BOIES DIDN'T SEE FIT TO



          7   RAISE ON HIS DIRECT.



          8             SO I BELIEVE THAT UNDER RULE 32, BECAUSE I AM NOT



          9   OFFERING THESE INTO EVIDENCE, THE NORMAL RULE ABOUT



         10   COMPLETENESS DOES NOT APPLY, YOUR HONOR.



         11             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, FIRST, I GAVE MY PROPOSED



         12   COUNTER-DESIGNATIONS TO MR. HOLLEY AND I TOLD HIM HE SHOULD



         13   LOOK AT THEM AND TELL ME WHICH, IF ANY, HE AGREED WITH AND



         14   WHICH, IF ANY, HE DISAGREED WITH AND WE WOULD TRY TO RESOLVE



         15   THOSE.  HE DID NOT GET BACK TO ME WITH ANY AGREEMENT OR ANY



         16   DISAGREEMENT, AND SO I HAVE NOT HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO FIND



         17   OUT WHAT HE AGREES WITH AND WHAT HE DISAGREES WITH.



         18             I'D LIKE TO RESPOND TO THE TWO HE RAISED, BUT I'D



         19   ALSO LIKE THE COURT TO LOOK AT, FOR EXAMPLE, PAGES 61



         20   THROUGH 67 IN WHICH YOU CAN SEE THEIRS MARKED IN YELLOW AND



         21   OURS MARKED IN BLUE.  WHAT YOU CAN SEE IS THEY SORT OF SKIP



         22   ALONG, OMITTING A FEW LINES HERE AND A FEW LINES THERE THAT



         23   WE THINK ARE NECESSARY TO PUT IT INTO CONTEXT.



         24             NOW, WITH RESPECT TO THE PARTICULAR ONES THAT



         25   MR. HOLLEY RAISES, THERE ARE ONE, TWO, THREE -- FIVE LINES
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          1   THAT RELATE TO UNIX.  AND THE REASON THAT WE DESIGNATED



          2   THOSE FIVE LINES IS THAT WHAT MR. HOLLEY HAS DONE IS HE HAS



          3   ASKED ABOUT A MEETING ON AUGUST 2ND THAT MR. WHITTIER



          4   ATTENDED AND WROTE NOTES ABOUT.  AND THEN HE ASKS



          5   MR. WHITTIER, DOES HE RECALL MR. GATES SAYING SOMETHING AT



          6   THE MEETING.  MR. WHITTIER SAYS "NO."



          7             NOW, WHEN YOU LOOK AT THE CONTEXT OF THE



          8   DEPOSITION, IT IS CLEAR THAT MR. WHITTIER DOESN'T RECALL



          9   ANYTHING THAT HAPPENED IN THAT DEPOSITION, ACCORDING TO HIS



         10   TESTIMONY, INCLUDING WHAT HE WROTE DOWN IN HIS NOTES, WHICH



         11   HE AGREES HE WROTE, BUT HE NOW DOESN'T REMEMBER WHAT HE



         12   HEARD AND DOESN'T HAVE ANY REASON TO UNDERSTAND WHY HE WROTE



         13   WHAT HE WROTE, EXCEPT THAT HE WAS TAKING GOOD NOTES.  AND WE



         14   THOUGHT IT WAS APPROPRIATE TO POINT THAT OUT.



         15             NOW, I WOULD ALSO NOTE WITH RESPECT TO



         16   MR. HOLLEY'S POINT ABOUT WHETHER HE IS OFFERING IT IN



         17   EVIDENCE OR NOT, WHAT HE HAD STARTED TO DO WAS PLAY THE TAPE



         18   IN COURT.  NOW, IF HE IS NOT OFFERING IT IN EVIDENCE, YOUR



         19   HONOR, HE DOESN'T HAVE ANY RIGHT TO PLAY THAT TAPE IN COURT.



         20             IN FACT, IF HE WANTS TO PUT IT IN FRONT OF THE



         21   WITNESS AND ASK THE WITNESS WHETHER IT CAUSES HIM TO CHANGE



         22   HIS TESTIMONY OR NOT, MAYBE HE COULD DO THAT, BUT HE



         23   CERTAINLY CAN'T READ IT INTO THE RECORD OR PLAY IT INTO THE



         24   RECORD IF HE IS NOT OFFERING IT INTO EVIDENCE.



         25             I THINK TO SAY HE IS NOT OFFERING IT INTO EVIDENCE
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          1   IS JUST A WAY TO TRY TO AVOID THE RULE OF COMPLETENESS.  AND



          2   I THINK IF HE DOES WANT TO DO THAT, HE IS STUCK WITH NOT



          3   BEING ABLE TO USE IT THE WAY HE WANTS TO.



          4             THE COURT:  WELL, I WAS NOT ADVERTING SO MUCH TO



          5   RULE 32(A)(4) AS I AM TO THE FEDERAL RULE OF EVIDENCE 106,



          6   WHICH SAYS WHEN A WRITING OR A RECORDED STATEMENT OR PART



          7   THEREOF IS INTRODUCED BY A PARTY, AN ADVERSE PARTY MAY



          8   REQUIRE THE INTRODUCTION AT THAT TIME OF ANY OTHER PART OR



          9   ANY OTHER WRITING OR RECORDED STATEMENT WHICH OUGHT, IN



         10   FAIRNESS, TO BE CONSIDERED CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH IT.



         11             MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, THAT IS STILL



         12   INTRODUCTION INTO EVIDENCE.  IT'S A QUITE FREQUENT



         13   PROCEDURE, IN MY EXPERIENCE, FOR LAWYERS IN CROSS-EXAMINING



         14   WITNESSES TO CONFRONT THEM WITH ALL SORTS OF THINGS --



         15   DOCUMENTS THAT THEY HAVE NEVER SEEN BEFORE AND OTHER



         16   PEOPLE'S TESTIMONY AND SAY, "HOW DO YOU SQUARE WHAT YOU JUST



         17   SAID, MR. MCGEADY, WITH WHAT YOUR BOSS, MR. WHITTIER, SAID



         18   UNDER OATH ON ANOTHER OCCASION"?



         19             THE COURT:  I AM GOING TO PERMIT YOU TO DO THAT,



         20   IF YOU WISH, BUT NOT TO PLAY IT IN THE FORM OF A VIDEOTAPE



         21   SHOWN IN OPEN COURT, BECAUSE ONCE YOU USE A VIDEOTAPE, IT



         22   IS, FOR ALL PRACTICAL PURPOSES, PART OF THE RECORD, WHETHER



         23   IT HAS BEEN FORMALLY OFFERED IN EVIDENCE OR NOT.



         24             SO YOU MAY DO THAT.  AGAIN, AS FAR AS I'M



         25   CONCERNED, THE RULE 106, OR AT LEAST THE PRINCIPLE OR COMMON
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          1   LAW RULE OF COMPLETENESS, REQUIRES THAT YOU NOT USE ANY



          2   EXCERPT FROM A DEPOSITION IN A MISLEADING FASHION.



          3             IF YOU ARE USING, TO USE MR. BOIES' EXAMPLE, THE



          4   TESTIMONY OF MR. WHITTIER TO THE EFFECT THAT HE DOES NOT



          5   RECALL A PARTICULAR STATEMENT AS BEING MADE BY MR. GATES AT



          6   A MEETING, TO IMPEACH MR. MCGEADY'S TESTIMONY TO THE EFFECT



          7   THAT THE STATEMENT WAS, IN FACT, MADE, IT IS MISLEADING IF



          8   IN CONTEXT IT IS NOT SHOWN THAT MR. WHITTIER, BY HIS OWN



          9   TESTIMONY, DOESN'T RECALL ANYTHING OR HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF



         10   THE MEETING.



         11             MR. HOLLEY:  I WOULD AGREE WITH THAT



         12   CHARACTERIZATION FOR A MOMENT, BUT I --



         13             THE COURT:  YOU PICKED A GOOD EXAMPLE OF THE RULE



         14   OF COMPLETENESS.



         15             MR. HOLLEY:  WELL, ACTUALLY, MR. BOIES' ACCOUNT OF



         16   WHAT WENT ON IN THAT PART OF MR. WHITTIER'S DEPOSITION, I



         17   FUNDAMENTALLY DISAGREE WITH, YOUR HONOR, BUT I GUESS THAT



         18   DOESN'T -- THAT'S BESIDE THE POINT RIGHT NOW.



         19             SO YOUR HONOR'S RULING IS THAT I AM ENTITLED TO



         20   SHOW MR. MCGEADY, AS HE SITS IN THE WITNESS BOX, PORTIONS OF



         21   MR. WHITTIER'S TESTIMONY AND NOT PUBLISH THAT IN EITHER



         22   WRITTEN OR VIDEO FORM TO THE COURTROOM, AND THEN ASK



         23   MR. MCGEADY QUESTIONS ABOUT WHETHER READING THAT TESTIMONY



         24   TO HIMSELF ALTERS HIS RECOLLECTION OR IN ANY WAY UNDERMINES



         25   WHAT HE HAS JUST SAID?
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          1             THE COURT:  YES, I THINK YOU CAN DO THAT.  I WOULD



          2   ALSO PERMIT YOU TO PARAPHRASE WHAT THE WITNESS TESTIFIED TO



          3   ON DEPOSITION AND SAY, "DO YOU AGREE OR DISAGREE WITH THAT"?



          4             MR. HOLLEY:  OKAY.



          5             THE COURT:  I WOULD PREFER THAT YOU USE THE



          6   VIDEOTAPE METHOD.  I THINK IT'S A MUCH MORE EFFECTIVE WAY OF



          7   PRESENTING THE TESTIMONY, BUT IF THAT'S TO BE DONE, THEN I



          8   THINK THERE NEEDS TO BE A COUNTER-DESIGNATION TO PLACE THE



          9   QUESTION AND ANSWER IN CONTEXT BY THE PLAINTIFFS IN THE



         10   CASE.  AND I WOULD AGREE WITH YOU THAT UNRELATED SUBJECTS



         11   ARE NOT FAIR GAME FOR COUNTER-DESIGNATION SINCE THIS IS NOT



         12   COMING IN AS A DEPOSITION, AND SO THEY WOULD HAVE TO BE VERY



         13   SELECTIVE ABOUT WHAT THEY CHOOSE TO INCLUDE AS CONTEXT.



         14             MR. BOIES:  I FRANKLY THINK, YOUR HONOR, THAT WE



         15   OUGHT TO BE ABLE TO WORK OUT, WITH RESPECT TO THIS



         16   DEPOSITION, THE WAY WE WORKED OUT WITH RESPECT TO THE GATES



         17   DEPOSITION.



         18             THE COURT:  YES.  AND THAT'S WHAT I WOULD WISH



         19   THAT YOU WOULD BE ABLE TO DO.



         20             MR. HOLLEY:  WELL, YOUR HONOR, I AM COGNIZANT OF



         21   THE PACE OF THE TRIAL AND HOW WE NEED TO MOVE THINGS ALONG,



         22   BUT I WONDER IF, JUST BECAUSE I AM GOING TO HAVE TO WORK



         23   WITH MR. BOIES FOR SOME FEW MINUTES TO GET THIS DEALT WITH,



         24   WHETHER WE SHOULD --



         25             THE COURT:  WE CAN RECESS UNTIL 2:00.
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          1             MR. HOLLEY:  OKAY.



          2             THE COURT:  I AM NOT CONCERNED ABOUT THE PACE OF



          3   THE TRIAL.  THE PRESS MAY BE, BUT I AM NOT.



          4             MR. HOLLEY:  OKAY.  I APPRECIATE THAT.



          5             THE COURT:  I DON'T DISCERN THAT ANYBODY IS



          6   WASTING TIME IN THIS TRIAL.  AND I DO NOT INTEND TO MOVE BY



          7   IMPATIENCE ON THE PART OF THE PRESS TO EXPEDITE THE TRIAL.



          8             MR. HOLLEY:  WELL, I CAN AND WILL WORK WITH



          9   MR. BOIES TO RESOLVE THIS.



         10             MR. BOIES:  I THINK ONE THING THAT BOTH COUNSEL



         11   ARE IN AGREEMENT WITH, YOUR HONOR, IS THAT IT IS FAR MORE



         12   IMPORTANT TO DO THIS RIGHT THAN TO DO IT FAST.



         13             THE COURT:  ABSOLUTELY.  ABSOLUTELY.



         14             MR. HOLLEY:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         15             MR. HOUCK:  THANK YOU, JUDGE.



         16             (WHEREUPON, THE ABOVE-ENTITLED MATTER WAS RECESSED



         17   FOR LUNCH AT 11:45 P.M.)
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